

Message

From: Flynn, Aaron M. [flynna@hunton.com]
Sent: 10/22/2018 8:37:09 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: Quick Call

Mandy,

Any chance you have time for a quick call on subpart W before tomorrow afternoon at 2? I've got a meeting on the issue at that time. Thanks.

Aaron

HUNTON
ANDREWS KURTH

Aaron Flynn

Partner

flynna@HuntonAK.com

p 202.955.1681

bio | vCard

Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20037

HuntonAK.com

This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please advise by return email immediately and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.